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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:10:00 PM
To: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: update
Importance: Normal

___________________________________
3 week delay means mid to end October?

At this time primarily interested in CSAPR cap ex estimates. Any early peek (for my eyes only) would be
appreciated

Will be checking e mail daily when I leave on Thursday

_____

From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com [mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:26 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Re: update

Eric,

We are tracking about 3 weeks behind the schedule we provided in May.

We were doing high-level estimating to develop the scenarios for compliance in the Technology Matrix,

given the number of permutation possible for compliance.

Based on the scenarios provided, we are now moving forward with more detailed cost-estimates. I expect

results the end of next week, so that we will be able to discuss upon your return from vacation.

Regards,

____________________________

Adam C. Landry

Professional Engineer of Indiana, Illinois, Alberta

Project Manager

Sargent & Lundy, LLC
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55 East Monroe Street

Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: 312-269-7292

Cell: 312-656-2464

Fax: 312-269-9602

From: "Eric M. Robeson" <Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com>

To: "ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com" <ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com>

Date: 09/19/2011 09:22 AM

Subject: update

_____

Can you give me an update on where you stand on schedule?

I assumed some work had been going on the estimating side, but started wondering about that

assumption over the weekend.

In particular, interested in knowing when you might have some cap ex estimates for the various technology

fixes.

_____
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